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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Mark Cook; Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Rebecca Stratis; Josh Hink
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dan Carlson; Tristen Lamb
Subject: Hyak Final Development Plan Submittal
Attachments: 1987 PUD Code.pdf

Hello Everyone, 
 
Please review the below Final Development Plan submittal for the Hyak PUD and Rezone. The original PUD/Rezone was 
submitted in 1987 and as such shall be held to the code at the time. I have attached the pertinent code section for your 
viewing. Please send any comments prior to 12/26/2017. 
 
Hyak PUD Final Development Plan Submitttal  
 
Thank you! 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Chelsea Benner

From: Mark Cook
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Cc: Chelsea Benner
Subject: Hyak FDP
Attachments: Mem_Chelsea_Hyak FDP_01162018REVISED.doc.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Pursuant to your request, please see revised comments from Public Works regarding the proposed final 
development plan for Hyak PUD.  Reviewing recent PUD FDP submittals, it appears we typically get some 
form of topographic information to consider base level feasibility.  Regards, Cook. 
 
Mark R. Cook, PE 
Public Works Director 
Direct line:  509-962-7692 
Cellular:  509-859-6879 
Electronic mail address:  mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 

 

 
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  
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From: Holly Erdman
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: RE: Hyak Final Development Plan Submittal
Date: Monday, January 08, 2018 4:03:23 PM

Chelsea,
 
Water and sewer will be provided to this development by the Snoqualmie Pass Water and Sewer
District.  Public Health has no further comments.  Thank you.
 
Holly
 

From: Chelsea Benner 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Mark Cook; Kelly Bacon; Holly Erdman; Josh Hink; Rebecca Stratis
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: Hyak Final Development Plan Submittal
 
Happy Friday! If you have not already done so, this is just a reminder that comments are due on the

8th for this project.
Thank you!!
 

Chelsea Benner
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
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
 
Hello Everyone,
 
Please review the below Final Development Plan submittal for the Hyak PUD and Rezone. The
original PUD/Rezone was submitted in 1987 and as such shall be held to the code at the time. I have
attached the pertinent code section for your viewing. Please send any comments prior to
12/26/2017.
 
Hyak PUD Final Development Plan Submitttal
 
Thank you!
 

Index 20

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUNCH
mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
 
 

Notice: Email  sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Mark Cook; Kelly Bacon
Cc: Justin Turnbull
Subject: Ammended Hyak PUD Final Development Plan

Good Morning, 
 
Below is the link for documents that have been re‐submitted for the Hyak Final Development Plan to address the 
comments provided to the applicant. Please review the documents and provide comments by March 6, 2018. I have also 
included a link to the original documents if you need to use them as a reference.  
 
Amended Hyak Final Development Plan File 
 
Resubmittal Documents  
 
Thank you!!  
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Joe Seemiller
Subject: For Review

Good Morning, 
Below are the documents submitted for the Hyak Final Development Plan. Please use the review matrix completed by 
staff to review the submittal documents. If possible please provide comments by march 6th. I had to use a large file 
program to send you the documents so please view and or save them by the 5th as they will expire for viewing on that 
date. Let me know if you have questions!  
Thank you! 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 

From: no-reply_LiFT@co.kittitas.wa.us [mailto:no-reply_LiFT@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:56 AM 
To: Chelsea Benner 
Subject: Files available for download 
 
Hi Chelsea, 
 
The following files will be available until 3/5/2018:  

 2.15.2018 Addendum Generalized Lot Drawing.pdf  
 2.15.2018 Addendum Letter.pdf  
 2.15.2018 Addendum Site Plan 2.pdf  
 2.15.2018 Addendum Site Plan.pdf  
 2.15.2018 Addendum Snow Removal Plan.pdf  
 FPUD matrix updated 1.19.18.pdf  
 2.15.2018 Addendum Development Stormwater and Parking Plan.pdf 

 

 
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  
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